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76 And you, child, will be called the prophet of the Highest; For
you will go before the face of the Lord to prepare His ways,

77 To give knowledge of salvation to His people By the remission
of their sins,

78 Through the tender mercy of our God, With which the
Dayspring from on high has visited us;

79 To give light to those who sit in darkness and the shadow of
death, To guide our feet into the way of peace."

80 So the child grew and became strong in spirit, and was in the

deserts till the day of his manifestation to Israel.

Introduction




1. One Thing God’s Blessings - vs. 76-77




2. One Provides God’s Blessings - vs. 78-80




Sermon Application Questions

1. How would you encourage someone who was waiting on God?
How does this message address those who believe God wants
everyone to prosper (have health and wealth) if they only
believe?

3. Why are people inclined to think that they can do something to
save themselves? How does Romans 9:16 refute this?

4. Will the fact that God offers forgiveness by His mercy lead to
loose living? Why/why not?

5. How can we deepen our daily awareness of God’s tender
mercy toward us?

6. Agree/disagree: No one can become a Christian without
bending their will to God. How can we be clear about this when
sharing the gospel?

BE A DOER. Your responsibility, by God’s enabling, is to consistently apply the divine principles
and truths you have heard (Phil 2:12-13; 1 Tim 4:7-9; James 1:22-27). As you mediate on this
message, ask yourself these questions: (1) How does God want my beliefs/actions to change?

(2) How can | accomplish this change? (3) What is the first step toward bringing about this change?
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